

# GEORGE AVENT JR.

✉ gaventjr@gmail.com 📞 2168328367 [in linkedin.com/in/george-avent-jr-02928062/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/george-avent-jr-02928062/) 🌐 gaventjr

## SUMMARY

A Software Developer who excels in being a team player with substantial experience in customer service. Adept in writing code and creating systems that are reliable and user-friendly. Enjoys the challenge of solving puzzles in technology specifically using Java

## EMPLOYMENT

Oct. 2021 to Current

**Amazon** · Packer/Slam Operator

Loaded boxes for delivery  
Checked integrity of packages  
Made sure packages were not stolen if so reported immediately  
Cross trained newer employees on Slam systems

Oct. 2020 to Oct. 2021

**Insight Enterprises** · Account Executive · Tempe, Arizona

Built and maintain new client relationships via email blast campaigns.  
Trusted advisor to clients, focusing on selling IT solutions, and consulting on current IT environments and future needs  
Build and manage client network and drive the full sales cycle, from initial contact to close for new clients  
Placed 50 outbound phone calls per day to reach and maintain clientele.  
Engage our IT specialists as you develop long-term buying relationships with organizations of all sizes  
Gained an understanding of various security suites such as CrowdStrike and Sophos

Feb. 2012 to Mar. 2020

**Gie Media** · Audience Development Associate · Valleyview, OH

Oversaw 15000 subscription cards for magazine renewal.  
Targeted specific customers about renewing subscriptions via Email blasting  
Reviewed and processed web requests via the company website.  
Solved all subscription agency disputes by contacting clients and gaining and understanding of any problems.  
Transcribed information from paper subscription to servers by helping facilitate the creation of new databases.  
Gathered and Evaluated all materials for bi-yearly audits for 12 publications.  
Demonstrated knowledge of HTML/CSS to edit and create email blasts.

## EDUCATION

Oct. 2022 to Mar. 2022

**We Can Code IT Certificate of Software Development,**

## SKILLS

JAVA • SPRING • THYMELEAF • JAVASCRIPT • MVC • HTML • CSS • TDD • AGILE (SCRUM) • OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING (OOP) • JSON • REACT • REST APIS  
• RESPONSIVE DESIGN / MOBILE • RELATIONAL DATABASES • SOURCE CONTROL / GITHUB • C# • SQL

## PROJECTS

**Team Project: Ohioians Care**

Collaborated with a group to design a website to help ohioans fine social services within their area.  
Java, IntelliJ, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP, Spring, Thymeleaf, HTML, CSS, Wireframing

**Team Project: Travel Agency**

Collaborated with a group to design and implement a full stack application  
Java, IntelliJ, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP, Spring, Thymeleaf, HTML, CSS, Wireframing

**Review Site**

Designed application to review video game RPG's  
Java, IntelliJ, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP, Spring, Thymeleaf

**Virtual Pet Amok**

Designed console application that lets users create and interact with their own virtual pets and robotic bets.  
Java, IntelliJ, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP, Encapsulation

**Virtual Pet Shelter**

Designed console application that lets users create and interact with their own virtual pets.  
Java, IntelliJ, Git, Github, GitBash, TDD, OOP